<u>,</u>

1	Minneola City Council
2	Minutes
3	March 19, 2019 at 6:30 PM
4	Minneola City Hall
5	
6	The City of Minneola Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Pat Kelley. Also present
7	were Vice Mayor Pam Serviss, Councilor Lisa Jones, Councilor Kelly Price, Councilor Joe
8	Saunders, Grant Watson (Assistant City Attorney), Mark Johnson (City Manager), April Sheppard
9	(Acting City Clerk)
10	(noung only onend)
11	CALL TO ORDER
12	CALL TO ORDER
13	Mayor Kelley called the meeting to order.
14	Mayor Kency cance the meeting to order.
15	MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
16	MOMENT OF SILENCE & TLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
17	A moment of silence was observed, and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Mayor Serviss.
18	A moment of shelice was observed, and the fredge of Antegranee was led by vice mayor serviss. AGENDA REVIEW
19	AGENDA REVIEW
20	Grant Watson, Assistant City Attorney, mentioned there was a repeated word listed in the attorney's
20	comments section of the minutes of March 05, 2019 that needed to be removed.
22	comments section of the minutes of March 05, 2019 that needed to be removed.
23	PUBLIC COMMENTS
24	I UDEIC COMMENTS
25	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments. There were no comments.
26	hayof iteney asked for public comments. There were no comments.
27	CONSENT AGENDA
28	
29	Item 1: City Council Meeting Minutes of March 05, 2019
30	Tem Took) Council freeding frances of frances of acts
31	City Council Meeting Minutes of March 05, 2019 were corrected to remove the extra "a." The
32	corrected document was reviewed and accepted by assistant city attorney.
33	
34	Item 2: Request to Dispose of Equipment
35	
36	Council discussed a request to declare two hundred fifty feet (250') of used fire department
37	hoseline as surplus and donate it to area schools.
38	
39	Mark Johnson offered explanation of possible use.
40	
41	Item 3: Community Development Block Grant Agreement
42	and of community percopment proces of and rightennent
43	Council considered a request to approve a Community Development Block Grant Agreement with
44	Lake County for funds to be used towards water distribution system improvements within the
45	Downtown C.R.A.

 $\overline{}$

(

Minutes

46 47	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve the Consent Agenda.
48	
49 50	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Price, Saunders
50 51 52	NAY: None
53 54	MOTION PASSED: 5-0
55	DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS
56 57	Item 4: Resolution 2019-08 – Mrs. May Griffith
58 59 60	Grant Watson read Resolution 2019-08 by title only.
60 61 62	Mayor Pat Kelley read Resolution 2019-08, in its entirety, for the record.
62 63 64	Council suggested resolution display and a memorial option.
65 66	Item 5: Resolution 2019-03 – Variance Request – Floor Elevation ~ Quasi-Judicial
67 68	Grant Watson read Resolution 2019-03 by title only.
69 70 71 72	Grant Watson swore in those wishing to speak including members of the public, developer representative Matt Johnson, and city staff including Joyce Heffington, Ramon Flores, and Mark Johnson.
73 74 75	Joyce Heffington gave introduction and explanation regarding the finished floor elevation being 1.53 feet higher than planned.
76 77 78	Mayor Kelley asked to discuss Item 5 and Item 6 together, commented on the grading, and mentioned conversations he had with the developer regarding building standards.
79 80 81	Council considered granting a variance relating to finished floor elevation for property located at 1505 Finchburg Street, Minneola, Florida.
82 83 84	Matt Johnson, representative for Hanover Capital (Ardmore Reserve), handed out a copy of the letter to the property owners and photographs of the houses in question.
85 86	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments. There were no comments.
87 88	Mayor Kelley asked for update on Fosgate Road.
89 90 91	Matt Johnson stated Fosgate was going well. He mentioned the need for a letter in perpetuity from the County for a reclaim line located in the right-of-way and outside of the existing utility easement on Grassy Lake Road.

City Council Meeting

(

Minutes

92 93	Council discussion continued including trees being pulled for the Fosgate Road realignment.
94 95	MOTION by Councilor Price, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve Item 5: Resolution 2019-03 request for variance for 1505 Finchburg St.
96 97	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Price, Saunders
98 99 100	NAY: None
101	MOTION PASSED: 5-0
102 103	Item 6: Resolution 2019-04 – Variance Request – Floor Elevation ~ Quasi-Judicial
104	
105	Grant Watson read Resolution 2019-04 by title only.
106 107 108 109	Grant Watson reminded the parties they were still sworn in and offered to swear in anyone not previously sworn in that wished to speak on the matter.
110 111 112 113	Council considered granting a variance relating to finished floor elevation of 1.08 feet higher for property located at 1529 Finchburg Street, Minneola, Florida, noting that the Planning & Zoning Commission approved both items.
114 115	MOTION by Vice Mayor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Price, to approve Item 6: Resolution 2019-04 variance request for 1529 Finchburg St.
116 117 118	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Price, Saunders
119	NAY: None
120 121 122	MOTION PASSED: 5-0
123	<u>Item 7: Resolution 2019-05 – Variance Request – Sign Height ~ Quasi-Judicial</u>
124 125	Grant Watson read Resolution 2019-05 by title only.
126 127 128	Grant Watson swore in staff, Joyce Heffington, to speak on this item.
129 130 131	Joyce Heffington provided an overview of the applicant's request noting the location of the "bell" at the top of the tower on the building was taller than the fifteen feet (15') allowed by the code.
132 133 134 135	Council considered granting a variance for property located at the corner of U.S. Highway 27, Disston Avenue, and West Chester Street, Minneola, Florida relating to the height of signage to allow the height to be 22.3 feet high. They expressed the need to look at the modifying the code for future commercial buildings.
136 137	Joyce Heffington stated staff recommended approval.

1

(

138 139	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments. There were no comments.
140 141 142	Councilor Saunders made reference to code and asked why Green Consulting did not recommend approving the request.
143 144 145	Joyce Heffington explained that Green Consulting did not recommend approval because the request did not meet the code.
146 147	Vice Mayor Serviss noted the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval.
148 149	Council consensus was to approve request.
150 151 152	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve Item 7: Resolution 2019-05 variance request for sign height.
152 153 154	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Price, Saunders
155 156	NAY: None
157 158	MOTION PASSED: 5-0
159 160	Item 8: Property Acquisition Discussion
161 162	Council and staff discussed acquiring property to be used by the Public Works Department.
163 164 165	Mark Johnson stated the property owner agreed to accept \$1.3 million for his property and will include the equipment. He added that the appraisal came in at approximately \$1.5 million.
166 167	Councilor Jones inquired about the due diligence and inspections, past stormwater issues.
168 169	Mark Johnson responded as to the matter has been resolved by the City.
170 171 172	Council and staff continued discussing funding and reserves as the City has been preparing; for these types of purchases to be made.
173 174 175 176	Mayor Kelley commented that he was in favor of the purchase and commented on the other projects the City is working on including the park, post office, aesthetic improvements along Highway 27, and the ongoing sewer project.
177 178 179	Councilor Saunders remarked in favor of the purchase and commented on making building improvements, aesthetic enhancements, and the age of the building.
179 180 181 182	Council continued discussing the additional options for use of the property and annexation of the land.
183	Councilor Price stated she was in favor of the purchase.

184 185	Council and staff discussed the possibility of extending the due diligence period and the condition of the equipment.
186 187 188	Vice Mayor Serviss stated she was in favor of the purchase.
189 190 191 192	Motion by Councilor Saunders, Seconded by Vice Mayor Serviss for approval to purchase subject to review and comment on the contract terms by the city attorney and execution of the contract by the City.
192 193 194	Roll Call Vote:
195 196	Vice Mayor Serviss Aye Councilor Jones Aye
197 198 199 200	Mayor KelleyAyeCouncilor PriceAyeCouncilor SaundersAye
200 201 202 203	Motion passed: 5-0
204 205	FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS Mayor Kelley asked for final public comments. There were no comments.
206 207 208	REPORTS
209 210 211 212	 Mark Johnson: Reminded council of the second workshop on April 23rd to discuss city properties and projects Will include the land owned by the City near Highland Ridge, Oak Valley, and Quail Valley
213 214 215 216 217	 Announced the retirement of an employee with 21 years of service Requested permission to provide him with the honorary title of "Public Works Supervisor" Requested permission to provide him with a retirement bonus or gift Council consensus was to approve of the requests
218 219 220 221	 Vice Mayor Serviss: Asked about the clothing donation box on road behind Dollar Tree Mark Johnson explained the roadway where the box is located is a private road rather than a public street
222 223 224	• Reminded everyone of the Cycling Safety Forum on Wednesday, March 20, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the council chambers.
225 226 227 228 229	 Councilor Jones: Reminded everyone of the fundraiser for the South Lake Animal League on Tuesday, March 26, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. to close at Lil Anthony's Pizza Explained the government strides made for the mental health and wellbeing of our school age kids.

. .

230	• She stated more options were needed to increase help for others and expressed the need to
231	be more vocal to facilitate real change
232	 She mentioned approaching Lake County Schools to discuss the issue with them again
233	
234	Mayor Kelley:
235	Mentioned improving the chamber by removing the pews and adding chairs
236	• Discussed ideas to reduce the number of motorists who speed. He suggested the City consider
237	hiring an off duty deputy, a Florida Highway Patrol officer, and improved visibility.
238	
239	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments.
240	
241	Lieutenant Ron Patton, Lake County Sheriff's Deputy, informed council that the City has the
242	largest traffic unit at 11. He listed current locations of surveillance, commented on the department
243	activates, and stated they issue a high number of traffic citations.
244	
245	Council complimented the sheriff's office on a job well done.
246	
247	Mayor Kelley explained why the Minneola Charter School workshop was cancelled.
248	
249	(Vice Mayor Serviss left chambers)
250	Course il discusso de la course
251	Council discussed charter school access solutions and compromises.
252	(T_{i}^{*})
253	(Vice Mayor Serviss returned to chambers)
254	
255	Road access should be on Fosgate Road rather than on Oakland or Minneola
256	• A Traffic study will be needed before another addition is added
257	(Councilor Duice loft of such such
258	(Councilor Price left chambers)
259	City Atterney was asked to inform school board atterney recording the school's "properties at
260 261	City Attorney was asked to inform school board attorney regarding the school's "proportionate share."
262	share.
262	Mayor Kelley thanked Councilor Jones for posting to social media.
263	Mayor Keney manked Councilor Jones for posting to social media.
265	(Councilor Price returned to chambers)
265	(Councilor 1 rice returned to chambers)
267	• The City requested the school pave the driveway off of Fosgate Road. The charter school
268	planned to install a temporary gravel driveway due to cost.
269	plained to instan a temporary graver driveway due to cost.
209	FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS
270	TIVAL I ODLIC COMMENTS
272	Mayor Kelley asked for final comments. There were no comments.
272	Tray of INDICY asked for final conditions. There were no conditionts.
274	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Councilor Price, to adjourn.
7 1 1	into a section of the

(

275	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Price, Saunders	
276 277 278	NAY: None	
279	MOTION PASSED: 5-0	
280 281	(Meeting adjourned at 8:01 P.M.)	
282 283		
284 285		
286	Pat Kelley, Mayor	
286 287 288	OF MILVIE	
286 287 288 289 290	ATTEST:	11111
286 287 288 289	ATTEST:	
286 287 288 289 290 291	ATTEST:	

.